

Youth Advisory Council Minutes October 24, 2019

Chair Lacey Walls
Vice Chair Megan Walls
Member Nathan Breman
Member Addison Grosz

Member Caleb Land

City Manager Adam Boukari

Youth Advisory Council At 4:00 PM

Meeting Date: October 24, 2019

Meeting Location: James A. Lewis Commission Chambers, City Hall

15100 NW 142 Terr.

Notice given pursuant to Section 286.0105, Florida Statutes. In order to appeal any decision made at this meeting, you will need a verbatim record of the proceedings. It will be your responsibility to ensure such a record is made.

YOUTH ADVISORY COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA

CALL TO ORDER

Led by Chair Lacey Walls, with Member Addison Grosz absent.

INVOCATION

Led by Assistant Deputy City Clerk LeAnne Williams.

PLEDGE TO THE FLAG

Led by Chair Walls.

APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA

Member Caleb Land moved to approve the agenda; seconded by Vice Chair Megan Walls.

Passed by unanimous consent.

I. OLD BUSINESS

A. Meeting Calendar

Assistant Deputy City Clerk introduced the item and made the presentation.

Chair Walls asked the members for questions or comments.

Discussion regarding the debate time ensued, and it was found there were no conflicts with the proposed calendar.

<u>Vice Chair Walls moved to approve the proposed calendar; seconded by Member Nathan</u> Breman.

Chair Walls opened the floor for comments.

There were no comments.

Passed by unanimous consent.

II. NEW BUSINESS

B. Vision and Goals

Assistant Deputy City Clerk Williams introduced the item and made the presentation.

Ideas presented by the members:

1. Have the Supervisor of Elections make a presentation to the student body regarding the importance of voting, with a voter registration drive to follow. The target time frame is in the Spring.

Assistant Deputy City Clerk Williams to contact the Supervisor of Elections Office to discuss arrangements.

2. Host a beautification project for Santa Fe High School.

Assistant Deputy City Clerk Williams to contact the school for direction.

3. New or replenished first aid kit for the Library.

Assistant Deputy City Clerk Williams to contact the Library to determine if they have a budget for the first aid kit and if they need assistance.

- 4. Post a complaint / ideas box at Santa Fe High School to gather student concerns.
- 5. Compose a letter to Sandy Hook Promise regarding the anti-vaping video presented to students.

Members are to write up what concerned them, with constructive comments.

Vice Mayor Dayna Miller provided comments.

Member Breman moved to authorize Assistant Deputy City Clerk Williams to research items presented; seconded by Vice Chair Walls.

Passed by unanimous consent.

rather than critical.

III. BOARD COMMENTS/DISCUSS	IUN	
-----------------------------	-----	--

Chair Walls asked the members for comments.

There were no or comments.

IV. CITIZENS COMMENTS

Chair Walls opened the floor for comments.

There were no comments.

ADJOURN

Vice Chair Walls moved to adjourn; seconded by Member Land.

Passed by unanimous consent.

ATTEST:	YOUTH ADVISORY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ALACHUA, FLORIDA
Presiding Officer	Staff Liaison